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Bk otn,

DISCUSSTONS WITH PADUY TEAHON

1. 1 have read with interest your rhree faxes of 18 May. OnD
«he prime Minister's speech you will have sSeen my telesgzram
aumber 158 recording rthe favourable reaction here.

3. As 1 mentioned to you on the telephone on Saturday, =
~alled on Paddy Teahon late On Friday altesnouon. I had a
further telephone conversation this morning, when he rehearsaa
the points in your letter on contacts with Sinn Fein.

3. 1n both conversations paddy expounded at Some length on our
failure to engage cupstantively at the talks on & May. and to
~onpsult in advance abcut the speech. The Irish side were hurt,
Paddy said. 1 regponded by saying that To expect substantive
engagement from a government which had peen in cffice for under
a weeck was unrealistic; and that prilor consultation on the
speech risked unwelcome leaks,K of which there had been a
~umber ot untortunate examples. I enceouraged Paddy LO Ffollow
the example of Dr Mowlam, who is reported as saying that she
has lLearnt to have a short memory on issyues of thls nature.
paddy had the grace to laugh.

4. I am guite clear that we did, as you say, act prooexrly ovel
hoth the meeting. and the speech. However, all this does
underline the central message of my minute of 2 May, “Working
with the Irish on Northern Ireland”, which emphasisad the

crucial importance of close personal relationghips betwesen
members of the two GuvernmeiLs.
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veronica Sutherland
Ambassador

cc: K Lindsay ksg, PS/SofS, NIC
v mkaasmn Teq. PS/S50LS5, FCO




